From: Doug Glen

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2000 10:57 AM
To: Mike Moskowitz

Subject: RE: Meeting Notes: Real / Burst 8.2.00
Great!

CONFIDENTIAL

——C¥rigiral Message——

From: Mika Moskowltz

Sert:  Thursday, August €3, 2000 10:56 AM

To:  Doug Gen ‘
Subject: FW: Meefing Motes: Real / Burst 8.2.00

M

srCrxriginal Message—-
From: Mike Mosiowitz
Semt:  Thursdoy, Augus 03, 2000 (0:47 AM
Te: "kavin{iBenal cor’
Subjects Mesting Motes: Real / Burst B.2.00

Hi Kevin,
Wa are very charged-up to move forward after yosterday's masting - 1 thought some wxcellent discussions ook placs.

Plasea lock this over and make any changes you want - | will diswibute the agreed-uzpon noles to all participants after
that.

Thanks,
Mike

Whan: 8.2.00, 11:00AM - 1:30PM

Location: Real Matwarks, Seattle, WA

Altendees: Burst Doug Glen, Mike Moskowitz; Real: Rob Glaser, Marin Plaehin, Kevin Foreman, Marty Roberts,
Shedli Myhre

Discussion Sumrary:

*Resi Conductor”

Real hes s¥ong cystomer demand for & produc! hat provides seamiesa server-lo-server faiover capabiitiea for Ing
Rest Server, Thus, the concepl of & “Real Ganducior”, a product compased of a RealServer-side plug-i, as wellas a
cliant-side pug-in, was welcomed.

A consideration is for Burst lo work with Real on product pasitioning compared bo the server-side cffering from
FastForward Networks.

Alhough a TCPAP implementation would nat be tatally cut of the question, 3 strong prefarence for an RTSP-based
solytion was expressed ~ Burst replied that this s very possible.

Next sleps: a prototype system is lo be builtspecd out by Burst. and & subsequent Real-Bursi meelng to work on this
wik ba achaduled,

"Sursf Pug-in for Real Flayer”
Burst discussed promising results of inifial work with Real SOK.

Real asked why Burstwaited until now, and Burst repiied that the SDK has Tanguage that very specifically prohibited

3rd party servers fom doing exactly what we ara doing”™.

Real replied that thia tan be worked around, and advised us ko continue wark in his arca,

As per Fob G., Real is willing to look at the accepkanca of 3 Burst Prg-n for the Real Player.

Galing items io productization. pesformance {Rob). integration with RealServer - whal lunctionality does il give, what
L
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does the ntegraticn entad, whet new marhets doea it apen (MartidKevn),
mmedisle pction - Mie 10 send inilied Burst-Real plug-in 1o Reel, along wih URLa pointing to Suratserver delivery of
Real contant

Rob encouraged Burst o put this out ' the market soon. Mike & Kevin to work on product derfinilion that works for
both parties. .

Other Action Htems:

. Send Burst network efficiency calautations, Excdus and interzest measurements to Real
(M)

- Send BurstWMP URLs 1o Real %or comparison with Real defivery of simiar content
{MM)
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